

Carl Huie

164 of "Emails"

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 12:22 PM
To: 'Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM'
Cc: 'vseppala@phelpsdodge.com'
Subject: update on Groundprobe devices

in your Feb 14, 2005, e-mail at 2:34 PM, you replied that "...SSR has actively pursued the necessary Part 90 and Part 15 equipment authorizations for the system, and Phelps Dodge is advised that such equipment authorizations are anticipated to be obtained within the next 30 days." Please provide status of equipment approval process.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

4/13/2005